
Schedule 4 to the Minutes of the 
Public Hearing meeting of 

Public. H®arin_g 
Date: ~etJtS ,~Of1 

I' . MayorandCoundllors Richmond City Council held on 
-"""""-------- Tuesday, September 5, 2017. --
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Webgraphics 
Tuesday, 5 September 2017 15:48 
MayorandCouncillors 
Send a Submission Online (response #1164) 

Send a Submission Online (response #1164) 
Survey Information 

a Submission Online 

URL: http://cms.richmond.ca/Page1793.aspx 

Submission Time/Date: 9/5/2017 3:46:43 PM 

Survey Response 

Your Name JOSEPH FUNG 

Your Address 
8571 BRIDGEPORT ROAD RICHMOND BC V6X 
1R7 

Subject Property Address OR 
8351 RIVER ROAD AND DUCK ISLAND 

Bylaw Number 

Re: Temporary Commerical Use Permit I have 
several concerns about the issuance of the Permit 
because the Company operating the property 
hasn't carried out proper means to avoid the 
disturbance to my operation. 1. Unauthorised 

Comments 
vehicles parked in my parking lot. 2. Expect the 1st 
year of their operation, no parking pass was issued 
to my business so that my vehicles can still access 
my parking lot from West Road. 3. The staff of the 
Company operating the above permit didn't send 
staff to patrol my parking lot so as to avoid 
trespasses. 
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